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Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 

From: Mail Delivery System MAILER·DAEMON@smtp07.bis.na.bl ackberry.com 

To: SRSO=xqtKNH=AC=att.blackberry.ne t=hr15@srs.bis.na.b lackberry.com 

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 

The following message to was undeliverable. 
The reason for the problem: 
5.1.0 . Unknown address error 550-'#5.1.0 Address 

·····Embedded Message····· 

Final.ReciPient:1 
Action: failed '--------~ 
Status: 5.0.0 (permanent failure) 
Remote·MTA: dns; [207.105.247.120] 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Diagnostic·Code: smtp; 5.1.0 . Unknown address error 550·'#5.1.0 Address rejected '---___ ~ 
0) 

·····End of Embedded Message····· 
·····Embedded Message····· 
From: "H" 

To: "Jim Steinberg" 

Cc: "Thomas E. Donilon" 

Date: Sat, 4 Apr 2009 13:14:57 
Subject: Iraq 
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86 

attempts: 
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The President wants I f I told him you would lead it 85 
for State starting next week and that Chris Hill should be involved. He agreed and I talked to Donilon who said there had been 
some work already but he'd get the broader policy review organized. 85 

The President was 85 

I had already asked Jeff Feltmann to give me info about what NEA was doing in and about Iraq so there is material for us to 
review. 

Let's discuss Monday. Thx. 

·····End of Embedded Message····· 
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